County of Simcoe

Legal Services

1110 Highway 26,
Midhurst, Ontario L9X 1NB
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Toll Free (866) 893-9300
Fax (705) 737-3634
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December 18, 2024

Ms, Nancy Marcond
Registrar

Ointar
2360 '?’{mgﬁ Street, 27 Floor
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Marconi:

Reply to: Zarah Walpole

(705) 726-9300 ext. 1657

Re:  Enbridge Gas Inc. Application for Approval of Renewal of Franchise Agreement
with County of Simcoe: OEB File No. EB-2024-0280

The County of Simcoe is aware of the deadline of December 18, 2024 for the submission of
written interrogatories and wishes to advise the Board and the Applicant that it will not be

submitting interrogatories.

The County of Simcoe further wishes to confirm that in accordance with the Procedural Order of
Ms. Marconi dated November 27, 2024, the County will submit its written argument by February

6,2025.

Sipcerely,

\

Zarah Walpole
Director of Legal Services

¢ (by email only):

Patrick McMahon, Enbridge Gas Inc.



